From: Anthony, Anika

To: Reed, Katie

Subject: Re: Master of Science Molecular Genetics
Date: Thursday, July 22, 2021 1:37:28 PM
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Hi Katie,

Yes, the Graduate School has reviewed the request to make the MS in Molecular Genetics a terminal
degree with direct entry. Since the MS thesis and non-thesis curriculum is outlined on p. 5 of the
attached CAA-approved semester conversion proposal, the Graduate School has no major concerns
with this request.

I've notified ASC that if the curriculum for this degree will change by more than 10%, then a separate
degree revision proposal should be submitted to GS/CAA for curricular review.

All best,
Anika

Anika Anthony, Ph.D.

Associate Dean of Academic Affairs

Associate Professor, Department of Educational Studies

The Ohio State University

Graduate School

250E University Hall, 230 North Oval Mall, Columbus, OH 43210
Phone: (614) 247-2083

anthony.171@osu.edu https://gradsch.osu.edu/

From: "Reed, Katie" <reed.901@osu.edu>

Date: Monday, July 19, 2021 at 3:01 PM

To: "Anthony, Anika" <anthony.171@osu.edu>
Subject: RE: Master of Science Molecular Genetics

Hi Anika,
Have you had a chance to review this request? If so, is it OK to share as an informational item?

Thanks,
Katie

From: Anthony, Anika <anthony.171@osu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, July 13,2021 9:38 AM

To: Reed, Katie <reed.901@osu.edu>

Cc: Carpenter, Thomas J. <carpenter.1112@osu.edu>
Subject: Re: Master of Science Molecular Genetics



Hi Katie,

This is an update that the Graduate School is reviewing this letter and should have a response within
the next day or so.

Thank you,
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

From: "Reed, Katie" <reed. 901 @osu.edu>

Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 at 10:54 AM

To: "Anthony, Anika" <anthony.171@osu.edu>

Cc: "Carpenter, Thomas J." <carpenter.1112 @osu.edu>

Subject: FW: Master of Science Molecular Genetics
Anika,
An update to this request.

Thanks,
Katie

From: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 10:54 AM

To: Smith, Randy <smith.70@osu.edu>

Cc: Vaessin, Harald <vaessin.1@osu.edu>; Cole, Susan <cole.354@osu.edu>; Olesik, Susan V.
<olesik@chemistry.ohio-state.edu>; Horn, David <horn.5@osu.edu>; Reed, Katie
<reed.901@osu.edu>

Subject: RE: Master of Science Molecular Genetics

Randy,
Please use this version. Effective term (Spring 2022) correct on this copy.

Many thanks,
Bernadette



From: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 10:46 AM

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

Subject: Master of Science Molecular Genetics

Dear Randy,

Please find attached a request from the College of Arts and Sciences to make the MS Molecular
Genetics a terminal degree with direct entry.

Let me know if you have any questions about this proposal, and thanks in advance for your help.

Best,
Bernadette

0 THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

Bernadette Vankeerbergen, Ph.D.

Assistant Dean of Curriculum

College of Arts and Sciences

154D Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: 614-688-5679 / Fax: 614-292-6303

http://asccas.osu.edu
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College of Arts and Sciences

Offices of the Associate

A4 and Assistant Deans

114 University Hall
230 North Oval Mall
Columbus, OH 43210

614-292-1667 Phone
asc.osu.edu

June 25, 2021

W. Randy Smith, Vice Provost
Council on Academic Affairs
Bricker Hall

CAMPUS

Dear Randy,

| am writing to request that the Office of Academic Affairs activate the existing Molecular Genetics
Master of Science program starting Spring 2022.

During the University’s conversion from the quarter system to the semester system, the Molecular
Genetics Department converted its Master of Science in Molecular Genetics. CAA approved the
conversion at its meeting of May 25, 2011. As explained in the conversion documents submitted at
the time, the MS in Molecular Genetics is not a terminal degree with direct entry. Rather the MS
degree is intended to be offered to students who have successfully completed the first two years of
the PhD program, but who for some reason do not finish the PhD program in Molecular Genetics.

Since semester conversion, the PhD program has been active and has been actively promoted on
various websites, including ASC and the Graduate School. However, each year the Department of
Molecular Genetics receives several inquiries about admission to a focused MS program. After
discussion in the Department, the faculty agree that a dedicated MS degree will serve a distinct
population of students with goals that differ from PhD seeking candidates. Thus, the department now
believes that active recruitment for a dedicated Master of Science program is justified.

On behalf of the Molecular Genetics Department, | am requesting that the Office of Academic Affairs
activate the Molecular Genetics MS program through the Registrar.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Bernadette Vankeerbergen

Bernadette Vankeerbergen, PhD
Assistant Dean, Curriculum
College of Arts and Sciences

cc: Harald Vaessin, Professor and Chair
Susan Cole, Professor and Vice Chair
Susan Olesik, Dean of Natural and Mathematical Sciences
David Horn, Associate Executive Dean Arts and Sciences
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Status: PENDING PROGRAM REQUEST Last Updated: Andereck,Claude David
Molecular Genetics 05/10/2011
Fiscal Unit/Academic Org Molecular Genetics - D0340
Administering College/Academic Group Biological Sciences
Co-adminstering College/Academic Group
Semester Conversion Designation Converted with minimal changes to program goals and/or curricular requirements (e.g., sub-

plan/specialization name changes, changes in electives and/or prerequisites, minimal changes in overall
structure of program, minimal or no changes in program goals or content)

Current Program/Plan Name Molecular Genetics
Proposed Program/Plan Name Molecular Genetics
Program/Plan Code Abbreviation MOLGEN-MS
Current Degree Title Master of Science

Credit Hour Explanation

Program credit hour requirements A) Number of credit hours B) Calculated result for C) Number of credit hours D) Change in credit hours
in current program (Quarter 2/3rds of current (Semester required for proposed
credit hours) credit hours) program (Semester credit
hours)
Total minimum credit hours required for
completion of program 45 30.0 30 0.0
Required credit hours Lo
offered by the unit Minimum 35 23.3 23 0.3
Maximum 45 30.0 30 0.0
Required credit hours L
offered outside of the unit Minimum 0 0.0 0 0.0
Maximum 10 6.7 7 0.3
Required prerequisite credit L
hours not included above Minimum 0 0.0 0 0.0
Maximum 0 0.0 0 0.0

Program Learning Goals

Note: these are required for all undergraduate degree programs and majors now, and will be required for all graduate and professional degree programs in
2012. Nonetheless, all programs are encouraged to complete these now.

Program Learning Goals

Assessment

Assessment plan includes student learning goals, how those goals are evaluated, and how the information collected is used to improve student learning. An
assessment plan is required for undergraduate majors and degrees. Graduate and professional degree programs are encouraged to complete this now, but will
not be required to do so until 2012.

Is this a degree program (undergraduate, graduate, or professional) or major proposal? Yes

Does the degree program or major have an assessment plan on file with the university Office of Academic Affairs? No

Program Specializations/Sub-Plans

If you do not specify a program specialization/sub-plan it will be assumed you are submitting this program for all program specializations/sub-plans.

Pre-Major

Does this Program have a Pre-Major? No

Molecular Genetics - Page 1
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Last Updated: Andereck,Claude David

05/10/2011

Attachments

Comments

Workflow Information

®* MG_MS_Program.pdf

(Program Proposal. Owner: Shannon,Laurel Jean)

(Letter from the College to OAA. Owner: Andereck,Claude David)

®* MolGen MS cover letter.doc: NMS Division of Arts and Sciences cover letter

Status User(s) Date/Time Step
Submitted Shannon,Laurel Jean 04/11/2011 06:00 PM Submitted for Approval
Revision Requested Yaessin, Harald Emi 04/12/2011 09:35 AM | Unit Approval
Submitted Shannon,Laurel Jean 04/12/2011 09:50 AM Submitted for Approval
Approved Yasssin.Harald Emi 04/12/2011 09:58 AM | Unit Approval

Revision Requested

Andereck,Claude David

04/26/2011 01:54 PM

College Approval

Submitted Shannon,Laurel Jean 05/01/2011 05:28 PM Submitted for Approval
. Vaessin,Harald Emil . P
Revision Requested Friedrich 05/01/2011 07:14 PM Unit Approval
Submitted Shannon,Laurel Jean 05/02/2011 09:11 AM Submitted for Approval
Vaessin,Harald Emil . P
Approved Friedrich 05/02/2011 10:51 AM Unit Approval
Approved Andereck,Claude David [05/10/2011 02:19 PM College Approval

Pending Approval

Myers,Dena Elizabeth
Slotnick,Elliot E

05/10/2011 02:19 PM

GradSchool Approval

Molecular Genetics - Page 2
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Division of Natural and Mathematical Sciences

186 University Hall
230 North Oval Mall
Columbus, OH 43210

Phone (614) 292-8908
Fax (614) 247-7498

May 10, 2011

Dena Myers
Graduate School
250 University Hall
230 North Oval Mall
Campus

Dear Dena:

It is a pleasure to forward to you the proposal for the masters program in Molecular Genetics under semesters.
The Department has recently merged with Plant Cellular and Molecular Biology, and this masters is the only
one available going forward. The conversion of both the thesis and non-thesis versions is relatively
straightforward. In the absence of sequences the transition for a student beginning under quarters should
involve no difficulties.

Beyond my own review of the documents, the proposal has been discussed by colleagues from other NMS units
at a meeting on April 26, 2011. Feedback from these discussions has been incorporated in the proposal.

If you have any questions, I would be happy to address them.

Sincerely,
P D
K;/QPM%WWW"
David Andereck

Professor of Physics
Associate Dean of Natural and Mathematical Sciences, College of Arts and Sciences
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Department of Molecular Genetics

OHIO
SIAIE

UNIVERSITY

984 Biological Sciences Building
484 W 12" Ave

Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: (614) 292-8084

Fax: (614) 292-4466

To:  Office of Academic Affairs www.osumolgen.org

From: Anita Hopper, Chair, Department of Molecular Genetics
,74{ £ /’%f‘/“”

Mark Seeger, Associate Chair, Department of Molecular Genetics

7 AA. 51._7M

Date: April 8,2011

Re:  Semester Program Proposal for Molecular Genetics MS Program

The Department of Molecular Genetics has the following programs that will be converted from
quarters to semesters:

1) Undergraduate Molecular Genetics Major (BS)

2) Undergraduate Molecular Genetics Major with a Specialization in Plant Cellular and

Molecular Biology (BS)

3) Undergraduate Molecular Genetics Minor

4) Undergraduate Plant Cellular and Molecular Biology Minor

5) Molecular Genetics MS

6) Molecular Genetics PhD

The subject of this proposal is the Molecular Genetics MS degree.

The Molecular Genetics Curriculum Committee and other subsets of Molecular Genetics and
Plant Cellular and Molecular Biology (PCMB) faculty have been working on semester
conversion for the past year. This process has included a critical reexamination of the Molecular

Genetics Graduate Program.

The conversion of our graduate degree programs have been discussed at multiple faculty
meetings during Spring Quarter 2010, Autumn Quarter 2010 and Winter 2011. Molecular
Genetics and PCMB graduate students have representation at departmental faculty meetings and
thus numerous opportunities for input regarding the changes outlined in this proposal. The
semester plans for our graduate degree programs were approved by unanimous vote (20-0) of the
Molecular Genetics and PCMB faculty at the January 2011 faculty meeting. Transition plans are
provided as a component of this proposal. Given the individualized nature of graduate student
advising, no additional resources are required during the transition to semesters.
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The Molecular Genetics Masters Program Under Semesters

Students are not admitted directly into a Masters degree program. Instead, the MS
degree is offered to give academic credit to students unable, for whatever reason, to
finish the PhD program. As a consequence, our MS degree requirements are flexible
and not based upon a prescribed course curriculum. There are no significant
changes to the Molecular Genetics Master Program with the transition to semesters.
A comparison of requirements in the semester and quarter formats is provided in
tabular format.

We offer two options for MS degrees: thesis (Plan A) and non-thesis (Plan B). Both
options follow Graduate School requirements, including total credit hour
requirements, minimum GPA of 3.0, and format of the final Masters exam (including
both written and oral components).

Thesis-based (Plan A) Masters requirements under semester format

1. A minimum of 7 semester credit hours of Molecular Genetics courses at the
6000 or 7000 level, excluding credits for MG 7800, MG 7780, or research
credit hours (MG 7998 or 8999).

2. A minimum of 8 semester credit hour of research (either MG 7998 or 8999).

3. A minimum of 30 total semester credit hours with a GPA of 3.0.

4. Satisfactory completion of a written thesis that is approved by the student’s
committee.

5. Satisfactory completion of a final oral exam.

Non-thesis-based (Plan B) Masters requirements under semester format

1. A minimum of 7 semester credit hours of Molecular Genetics courses at the
6000 or 7000 level, excluding credits for MG 7800, MG 7780, or research
credit hours (MG 7998 or 8999).
Research encouraged but not required
A minimum of 30 total semester credit hours with a GPA of 3.0.
Satisfactory completion of a final written exam/report.
Satisfactory completion of a final oral exam.

i Wi

Successful completion of the PhD Candidacy exam can be used to meet
requirements 4 and 5 for the non-thesis Masters degree.

Semester Transition Policy

Completion of a Masters degree is handled on an individual basis for the Molecular
Genetics Graduate Program. Since students are not directly admitted into a Masters
degree track, we currently do not have any students within this category. Given that
there are no significant changes to the Molecular Genetics Master degree
requirements, we anticipate no problems in advising or implementing these changes
for Molecular Genetics Masters degree candidates. No student will be harmed or
delayed in receiving a Masters degree due to semester conversion. Quarter credit
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hours will be converted to semester credit hours at the ratio of three quarter credit
hours for two semester credit hours. The absence of a prescribed course sequence
for our Masters degree will simplify the transition process for any affected students.

Comparison of Masters degree under quarters and

semesters
Requirements Plan A Plan A Plan B Plan B
(Thesis) (Thesis) | | (Non-Thesis) | (Non-Thesis)
Semesters Quarters ‘ Semesters Quarters
Molecular Minimum of | Minimumof | | Minimumof7 | Minimum of
Genetics 7 semester 10 quarter | semester 10 quarter
Courses credit hours | credithours | | credithoursof | credithours
of Molecular | of Molecular Molecular of Molecular
Genetics Genetics Genetics Genetics
courses at courses at courses at the | courses at the
the 6000- the 700-800 6000-7000 700-800 level,
7000 level, level, | level, excluding excluding
excluding excluding | credit for MG credit for
credit for MG creditfor | | 7780,7800 or MG800 or
7780, 7800, MG800 or | | thesis research thesis
or thesis thesis research
research research
Research Minimum of MG 999 Research Research
8 semester | credithours | | encouraged encouraged
credit hours | expected, but | but not but not
of MG 7998 | no minimum | required required
or 8999 currently !
stated e
Elective Additional Upto35 [ | Additional Up to 35
Credit Hours coursework quarter | | coursework at | quarter credit
From at the 5000 | credithours the 5000 level hours of
Molecular level or of elective or higher to elective
Genetics or higher to coursework reach the 30 coursework
Other Units reach the 30 must be semester must be
semester completed at credit hours completed at
credithours | the 600 level | | required for the 600 level
required for or higher | the degree or higher
the degree
Thesis Yes Yes No No
Written Exam Thesis Thesis Yes Yes
Oral Exam Yes Yes Yes Yes
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Molecular Genetics Masters
Plan A Thesis
Advising Form - Semester System

Name: Quarter of Graduation:

7 Semester Credit Hours of Molecular Genetics coursework at 6000
level and higher (excluding MG7780, 7800, and thesis research)

Course Semester Credit Hours

8 Semester Credit Hours of MG 7998 or 8999

semester credit hours of MG7998 semester credit hours of MG8999

Elective Courses to Reach 30 Semester Credit Hours (5000 level or

higher)

Course Semester Credit Hours

Q Thesis Completed (Date: )

O Oral Exam Completed (Date: )

Advisor Name (Printed): Advisor Signature:

Date:
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Molecular Genetics Masters
Plan B: Non-Thesis
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

Research Encouraged But Not Required

semester credit hours of MG7998 semester credit hours of MG8999

Elective Courses to Reach 30 Semester Credit Hours (5000 level or
higher)

Course Semester Credit Hours

Q Written Exam Completed (Date: )

Q Oral Exam Completed (Date: )

Advisor Name (Printed): Advisor Signature:

Date:




